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GENERAL TERMS & CONDITIONS
REQUEST FOR QUOTATION (RFQ) AND REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP)

1. Awards will be made in the best interest of the State of West Virginia,

2, The Stale may accept or reject in pant, or in whole, any bid.

3. All quotations are govemed by the West Virginia Code and the Legisfative Rufes of the Purchasing Division.

4, Prior io any award, the apparent successiul vendor must be properly registered with the Purchasing Division and have
paid the required $125.00 registration fee.

5. All services performed or goods delivered under State Purchase Orders/Conlracts are to be continued for the ferm
of the Purchase Order/Coniract, contingent upon funds being appropriated by the Legislature or otherwise being
made available. in the event funds are not appropriated of otherwise available for these services or goods, this
Purchase Order/Contract becomes void and of no elfect afier June 30,

8. Payment may only be made after the delivery and acceptance of goods or services.

7. Interest may be paid for late payment in accordance with the West Virginia Code.

8. Vendor preference will be granted upon written request in accordance with the West Virginia Code. .

9. The State of West Virginia is exempt from federal and state taxes and will not pay or reimburse stich taxes,

10.  The Direclor of Purchasing may cancef any Purchase Order/Confract upon 30 days wiitten hotice to the seller,

11.  The laws of the State of West Virginia and the Legislative Rules of the Purchasing Division shall govern afl rights

and duties under the Contragt, including without limitation the validity of this Purchase Order/Contract,

12, Any reference to automatic renewal is hereby deleted. The Contract may be renewed only upen mutual written
agreement of the parties.

13. BANKRUPTCY: inthe event the vendorfoontracior files for barkruplcy protection, this contract is automatically
nuli and void, and is terminated without further order.

" 44.  HIPAA Business Associate Addendum - The West Viginia State Governtent HIPAA Business Associale
Addendum (BAA), approved by the Attorney General, and available oniine at the Purchasing Division's web site
(hitp:fiwww. statewv.usladmin/purchaselvre/hipaa.htm) is hereby made pan of the agreement. Provided that, the
Agency meets the delinition of 2 Covered Enlity (45 CFR §160.103) and will be disclosing Protected Health
Information (45 CFR §160,103) to the vendor,

INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS

1. Use the guotation forms provided by the Purchasing Diviston,

2. SPECIFICATIONS: ftems offered musl be in compliance with the specilications. Any deviation from the specifications
must be clearly indicated by the bidder. Alternales offered by the bidder as EQUAL to the specifications must be
clearly defined. A bidder offering an alternate should attach complete specifications and !iterature to the bid. The
Purchasing Division may walve minor deviations to spedilications,

3. Complete alf sections of the quotation form,

4. Unit prices shall prevail in cases of discrepancy.

5. Al quotations are considered F.O.B. deslination untess allernate shipping terms are clearly identified in the guotation.

6. BID SUBMISSION: All quotations must be delivered by the bidder to the office fisted below prior to the date and time

of the bid opening. Failure of the bidder to deliver the quotations on time will result in bid disqualifications,

SBIGNED BID TO:

Depariment of Administration
Purchasing Division

2019 Washington Sireet East
Post Office Box 50130
Charleston, WV 253050130

Rev, 06/21/2006



Pre-Bid Questions to Address
Pre-Bid Conference RFQ# HHR70056
Division of Maintenance and Planning

Interior Renovations

The manufactures descriptive literature shows the length of the folding
partition is 25'. The divider for this project is 35' in length. Can the partition
be extended 10 addition feet?

The folding partition is available in 35” length. Due to weight issues, it will come

in 2 pieces and will need to be joined in the field. Same model number specified
with 10’ extension.

The specifications call for welded seams for the floor tile. Is this to be done on
this project?
No.
Is a sealer required on the tile?
The owner has opted to not applied sealer at this particular time.
What cutting fool is needed?

A regular utility knife.

Will you give us the lead time on ordering for the floor?

As of 12-20-07, the lead time is 8-10 weeks on the flooring.
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wvasa STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA Buyer: Page Req.or P. O. No.:
PURCHASING CONTINUATION SHEET

Spending Unit:

Vendor

Requisition No.: __ HHR70056

ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

| hereby acknowledge receipt of the following checked addendum(s) and have made
the necessary revisions to my proposal, plans and/or specifications, etc.

Addendum No.’s:
No. 1
No. 2
No. 3
No. 4

No. 5

| understand that failure to confirm the receipt of the addendum(s) is cause for
rejection of bids.

Signature
Company
Date
Exhibit 10
Rev. 11/96
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